
From: Amy Lau  

Sent: 14 March 2025 12:08 

To: Planning 

Subject: URGENT- Planning Application - 2025/1042/T Site Address Regents 

Park The Outer Circle London NW1 4RY  

 

Dear Camden council,  

 

I am writing to raise an urgent concern about the application 2025/1042/T for 

pruning many trees and felling one in Regent’s Park outer circle in Spring / 

Summer breeding and nesting season for birds. 

 

I am writing to ask if you are aware it is not permitted by English law to 

interfere and prune or fell trees with birds nests because this is a threat to 

wildlife and the birds will abandon nests and their eggs and young. 

 

 

Wild birds: protection and licences 

www.gov.uk 

 

 

 

As a matter of urgency, please can you confirm to me NO birds nests will be 

destroyed or interfered with? 

 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fwild-birds-protection-surveys-and-licences&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7C636ba4861397430ae30108dd62f0de70%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638775508987844512%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LNs6yk%2B%2BU1rmuw2a6T3cDCdVA%2FPt8%2FO8hvGFqppDM0w%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fwild-birds-protection-surveys-and-licences&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7C636ba4861397430ae30108dd62f0de70%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638775508987858742%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bD6zOCdjDTeJtYUdC902ghiXeTIMeiurw9xPr%2Fl%2FU1I%3D&reserved=0


I am a qualified English lawyer but I would be reluctant to take legal action 

against Camden  council - I very much hope NO nests and wildlife are going to 

be harmed in this application or that you will wait until the end of Summer 

August 31 / September to prune or cut trees. 

 

Thank you 

Kind regards, 

 

Amy Lau 

NW1 4JG 

LLB Law King’s College London 

Qualification from Clifford Chance LLP 

 

 

 


